Bill Castine

From: Jerry Murello jgmurello@dot.state.ny.us)
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 7:01 AM

To: bill.castine@comm-innovations.com
Subject: RE: FW: rt 7 / Pony Farm Rd intersection

Good Morning Bill,

My apologies for the delay in responding to your inguiry. The departments Traffic
Fngineering and Safety unit is wrapping up it's study of this intersection and will be
forwarding me it's recommendations for addressing the concerns we had spoke about during
our meeting last fall. I will keep vou informed when 1 receive those recommendations.

Thank you for your patience.

»>»> "Bill Castine" <bill.castine@comm-innovations.com> 03/15/07 4:53 PM
ZE R
Hi Jerry,

Is there any update to report?
Thx, Bill

————— Original Message-----

From: Jerry Murello [mailto:gmurello@dot.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 2:46 PM

To: bill.castinefcomm-innovations.com

Subject:; Re: FW; rt 7 / Pony Farm Rd intersection

Good afternoon Bill,
I have had not heard from our Traffic Engineering and Safety Unit as of yet.

The Traffic Engineering and Safety unit is also responsible for reviewing this
regions Highway Design departments plans and propesals as well as overseeing our
Construction departments maintenance and protection of traffic for ongoing projects, add
to this responding to requests such as this one from both private and local governments
and there human resources, at times, tend to get stretched & bit thin.

I will forward any information I receive to you as guickly as possible.

>>> "Bill Castine"™ <bill.castinef@comm—-innovations.com> 12/18/086 2:07 PM
I e
Hi Gerry,

Is there any new developments?

Bill

From: Bill Castine [mailto:bill.castinefcomm-innovations.com}
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 6:30 PM

To: 'gmurelloldot.state.ny.us'

Ce: 'ponyfarm@aol.com'; 'brian.konze@comm-innovations.com';
'douglastrocom-electronics. com’



Subject: rt 7 / Pony Farm Rd intersection

Hi Gerry,

Thank you for meeting with Ed & me to look at this intersection.

We look forward to working with you towards resolution that will improve the safety of
this intersection.

Bill



